
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  050056 Sale Date - 1/26/2005

Both projects have the request for Herbicidal Product Data in the proposal.  It was my understanding that the Department was 
not going to require this information at bid time.  Were these notes inadvertently added to the proposals?

Question Submitted: 1/12/2005

The Proposal note is correct.  Herbicidal Product Data shall be submitted with your bid.  If you don't provide this 

information with your bid, the information must be provided to the Dept. no later than 5 calendar days after the sale 

date.

1Question Number:

Q) Who is responsible for removing the 4" gas line on the structure itself?  Plan notes and prposal utility notes are not clear in 
regards to the structure itself.

Question Submitted: 1/17/2005 2Question Number:

Project 54-05 Sheet 100, Project 56-05 Sheet 22, Project 57-05 Sheet 25 are requiring end sections to the Type D Barrier Wall 
but there is no pay items for end sections? Please advise if these are to be included in the type D or you are adding a pay item. 
Thank you.

Question Submitted: 1/19/2005 3Question Number:

Please confirm that the "Schedule of Permitted Lane Closures" on page 6/35 is for MT 95.30 traffic zones.  And the activities that 
require multi-day zones utilizing PCB n accordance with MT 102.10 standard, do not have to comply with this "Schedule of 
Permitted Lane Closures".

Question Submitted: 1/21/2005 4Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


